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From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 11:45 AM

To: SUR; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Motor Claims SG  - SG Common

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFF1134M & SGK786A ON 22.3.2020

Attachments: PRI SFF1134M.pdf

Attn: LKK Team 

 

Claim Ref: 1202000015021/LT 

 

Please attend to attached PRI notice. 
 

 

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:25 AM 

To: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFF1134M & SGK786A ON 22.3.2020 

 

Your Ref：PNPV2018-00009395-01 

Our ref: JEQ/SFF1134M/JEC 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

We refer to your email today. 
 

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:- 

 

JEC AUTOSERVICE 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 

#02-11 Autobay 

Singapore 417883 

Contact person: Ah Xian  

Mobile : 92327457      Fax No. 65096584. 
 

With Regards 

  

Alfred Ng   

Executive 

Legal Division 

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap 

M/s JusEquity Law Corporation  

No. 133 New Bridge Road  
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Chinatown Point 

#10-03 Singapore 059413  

Tel : 6536 9339 

Fax: 6536 5368 

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or 

confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
 

 

 

From: Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser [mailto:lionel.tan@fwd.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:41 AM 

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg 

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com> 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NOTICE OF ACCIDENT our Ref：PNPV2018-00009395-01 

 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please select one of our surveyors as follows: - 
 

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE 
3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD 
4. RT APPRAISAL 
 

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we would proceed to appoint a surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post 
repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol. 
 
We look forward to your reply. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Lionel Tan 
Senior Executive, Claims 

 
 
FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986  

T      (65) 6914 6824 

E      lionel.tan@fwd.com 

W    www.fwd.com.sg 

 

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:07 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] NOTICE OF ACCIDENT our Ref：PNPV2018-00009395-01 

 

Your ref: SGK786A 
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Our ref: JEQ/SFF1134M/JEC 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Kindly refer to attachment 
 

 

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
 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not 

use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have 

NOT been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any 

attachments. 


